

Lorraine Baker

From: Dmitry Poyarkov <opra+request-20096-d03784d7@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:10 AM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - permits 739 Upton Way, Somerdale,

Dear Gloucester Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Copy of building permits for new house being constructed at 739 Upton Way, Somerdale, NJ 08083 2. records of passed or failed inspections for the structure being constructed

Yours faithfully,

Dmitry Poyarkov

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-20096-d03784d7@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTclerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/permits_739_upton_way_somerdale

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

9203/21

02-1195 Deck 12x20
06-0025 Shingles
18-1677 Demo

received 2/8/21



Interoffice

MEMORANDUM

To: Nancy Power, Township Clerk
From: Christopher Nowak
Re: Records Request
Date: 2/10/21

Dear Nancy,

This letter is regarding the records request from Dmitry Poyarkov for information on:
25 E. 9th Street Glendora, NJ 08029 Block: 9203 Lot: 21

Findings:

There were No Permits Issued for this Property on Record for New House Construction.
2018-1677 Demolition of Structure – Open, No Inspections.

There were Five (5) Construction Violations for this Property on Record.

5/30/18 #2004815 Unsafe Structure

5/06/19 #2005314 Work w/o a Permit – New House - Open.

5/06/19 #2005314(a) Work w/o a Permit – No Footing Inspection - Open.

5/06/19 #2005314(b) Work w/o a Permit – No Foundation Inspection - Open.

5/06/19 #2005314(c) Stop Wrk Order

If you have any further questions, please call me at 856-302-7059.

Thank You,
Christopher Nowak

LEGEND

“CLOSED PERMITS” that meet State Construction Code requirements are issued the following:

CA: Certificate of Approval (Work within a Structure that was issued a CO).

CO: Certificate of Occupancy (New Construction or Totally Reconstructed Structure).

CCO: Certificate Continued Occupancy (Re-Occupation of a structure previously issued a CO).